
Tender ref. no. HITES/IDS/16/05/JIPMERII/KIK03 dated 17.06.2016 for Supply 
Erection Testing &Commissioning  of 2 no:s of Elevators at GNM college 
building,Karakkal. at JAWAHARLAL INSTITUTE OF POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL 
EDUCATION & RESEARCH , PUDUCHERRY CAMPUS AT KARAKKAL. 
 
Prebid meeting dated: 20.06.2016 conducted at JIPMER Puducherry, HITES site 
office. 

Sl no. Query raised by contractors in the pre-bid meeting. Clarification from HITES 

1 
Please mention the valid period for Performance Bank 
Guarantee Refer clause 1(i) of GCC 

2 
After mobilised the material, whether HITES will 
consider the amount for the material as running bill? 

Will not be considered as running 
bill, but the amount will be deducted 
from running bill payment. 

3 How long the running bill will process ? 

Minimum 2 weeks time since the 
payment is release from 
Thiruvananthapuram based on 
certification from HITES puducherry 
office. 

4 
Inorder to achieve the milestone can contractor work 
24x7 to complete the project? 

Yes, with prior intimation to HITES, 
Project Engineer Incharge 

5 What is the eligibility of contractor as per tender? 
Refer Eligibility criteria of Tender 
document. 

6 

PWD, Puducherry are giving exemption for their 
registered contractors for furnishing the completion 
certificates. Whether such waiver is applicable for this 
tender? No 

7 
Whether completion certificates from private firms are 
acceptable?  

There is no restriction as per tender 
clause. 


